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RAR Official Filing:
1/8/01***********11:56 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders J]-0D049-- PAR - T~
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 11:33 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

001650 - 001650co.jae

001595 - 0015950.frb

001704 - 0017040.frb

001262, 001302 - 001262co.rni

001267 - 001267co.rni
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?/5;’01***********10:18 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders Co-63 O?
From: Carolyn Craig 9\
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 10:17 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: orders

The following orders have been transferred and are ready to be issued:

PAA - Order Cancellating Certificate
Docket No. 001821-TX
File: 001821o0r.jae

PAA - Order Granting Certificates
Docket Nos. 001433-TX, 001691-TX, 001684-TX
File: 001433or.jae

Consummating Order
Docket No. 001679-TX
File: 001679co.jae

PAA - Order Granting Certificate
Docket NO. 001757-TX
File: 001757.wdk

Consummating Order
Docket Nos. 001550-TX, 001692-TX
File: 001550co.frb

Consummating Order
Docket No. 001704-TI
Filex 001704co.frb

Consummating Order
Docket No. 000263-TP
File: 00263co.frb



